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LEDGE LoR2E4S
Mr. Gerald Anderson : | Mo Lk T i ¥
Executive Aide, Clerk Cratt

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
817 - 1l4th Street, NW :
Washington, DC 20005

Re: J. McDonnell
Orlando, FL 32802
H8C-311-C-26199

Dear Mr. Ander.on:

On May 20, 1981, we met with your representative to discuss the
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual
grievance procedure.

The matters presented as well as the applicable contractual
provisions have been reviewed and given ccreful consideration.

We mutually agreed that, at the National level, there is no
dispute between the parties relative to the staffing of the
LSM Operation with two ledge-loaders vhen more that six
consoles are in use. Ve also agreed that in resolution of this
grievience, management at the Orlando, Flerida Post Office will
be informed to comply with the Gamser arbitration award on this
subject.

Please sign a copy of this letter as your agreement to this
resolution.

Sincerely,
L. ’ ‘
[:&.1’ Y7 /\/ ( m.g{.’-’; / v/ &
Iargavet “H.Oliver Gerald Anoerson - ~
Labor Relations Dzpartment Exccutive Aide, Clerk Craft

American Postal Workers Union,
FIFL-'CIO






